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Procurement Hub – Ottawa Office, 
Station 9W087, 9th Floor, 
200 Kent Street, 
Ottawa, Ontario K1A 0E6        Wednesday November 8, 2017 
 

 
ADDENDUM NO. 1 

 
 
 
Subject:  ITT Invitation to Tender No. FP802-170237 
 
Title:  Slipway Reconstruction, Fishing Harbour of Millerand  
 
Location: Magdalen Islands (Québec) 
 
Closing Date: Tuesday, November 14, 2017, @ 2pm EST 
 
 
Dear Sir/Madam:  
 
Further to the above-mentioned Invitation to Tender, this Addendum #1  is to advise potential bidders of 
the following modifications and/ or questions and answers received from bidders to this tender call: 
 

 
QUESTIONS and ANSWERS 

 
 

1. Question from Bidder: 
How far are the expansion joints and which material is used? 
 
DFO Answer 01: 
Make a longitudinal center saw cut and cross saw cuts at 6 ml c / c. Use an elastomer sealant 
such as SIKAFLEX or equivalent product. 

 
 
 

2. Question from Bidder: 
Is steel reinforcement galvanized or not galvanized? 
 
DFO Answer 02: 
Not galvanized. 
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3. Question from Bidder: 
It is mentioned in section 01 11 00 page 5 that the recycled plastic decking is provided by the 
Departmental Representative: Would you have technical specifications of this product, no detail 
is shown on drawing. This would help us understand installation of this material. 
 
 
DFO Answer 03: 
This is a product of the REPLAST Company and it’s made of recycled plastic and its real 
dimensions are: 3-3 / 8 " x 5-3 / 8" x 144" 
 
http://www.produitsreplast.com/fr/materiaux/103-madrier-4x6/fiche.html 
 
 

 
4. Question from Bidder: 

On sheet 02 Section A: the scale which is indicated 1: 50 does not seem to correspond to the 
drawing. 
 
DFO Answer 04: 
Please use the indicated cotes. Do not take measurements on drawings because of distortion 
between the original size of drawings and the print format. 

 
 
 
 

All other terms and conditions remain unchanged. 
 

 
Yours truly, 
 
Lynda Coulombe 
Procurement and Contracting Consultant 
Materiel and Procurement Services 
Financial and Materiel Management Operations 
200 Kent Street, 9th Floor, 9W087 
Ottawa, ON K1A 0E6 
Tel: (613) 993-2839  
E-mail: Lynda.Coulombe@dfo-mpo.gc.ca 
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